
Integrated Right of Way 
P. O. Box 3066 
Madison MS, 39130 
Fax: 601-852-1170 
Phone: 601-790-0443 
 

Providing Professional Right of Way Acquisition 
& Consultation Services 

 

February 28, 2020 
 
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer 
Madison County Board of Supervisors 
3137 South Liberty Street 
Canton, MS  39046 
 
Task Order:  Right of Way Acquisition Services Task Order 2 
Job Reference:  Yandell Road at Aulenbrock Drainage Project 
Consulting Engineering Firm: Mendrop Engineering Resources, Blake Mendrop  
 
Dear Mr. Bryan, 
 
Per your request, we submit for your review and board approval, the following task order against our 
approved master services contract dated April 22, 2019. 
 
 Task Order 2 

Yandell Road at Aulenbrock Drainage Project: 
 
     Units:  Price Per Unit:  Total Cost: 
 Waiver Valuations:  3  $   500.00  $  1,500.00 
 ROW Acquisitions:  3  $2,500.00  $  7,500.00 
 Title Work:   3  $   400.00  $  1,200.00 

Partial Release:    3  $   500.00  $  1,500.00 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Task Order 2 - Total Projected Cost     $11,700.00 

 
James O. Turner II, President 
Integrated Right of Way, LLC 
 
 
 
_______________________________________. 
Madison County 
(Authorized Signature) 
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